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Case Number Date Filed Date Approved Company 1 Name Company 2 Name

TK-2006-0372 3/29/2006 6/3/2006 Comcast Digital Phone Verizon Wireless (CELLCO)

May 6, 2022 

FILED VIA EFIS 
 

The Honorable Morris 

Woodruff Chief 

Judge/Secretary 

Missouri Public Service 

Commission Jefferson City, 

Missouri 65101 

 

Re: Comcast Digital Phone 

Termination of Interconnection and Reciprocal Compensation Agreements 

 

Dear Judge Woodruff: 

 

In response to Staff’s recent review of interconnection agreements on file with the 

Missouri Public Service Commission, we discovered an outdated Interconnection Agreement 

(ICA) with Comcast on the Commission’s list of agreements that should be terminated. 

Because this Comcast ICA is no longer necessary, we request that the following Comcast ICA 

be terminated and the Commission’s case data and records be updated accordingly: 

 

 
 

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at 

your convenience. 

 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

ELLINGER & ASSOCIATES 

 

 

 
 

Stephanie S. Bell     


